StrataRossLAPEm Resource

From: Moore, Johari

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2013 8:57 AM

To: Mike Griffin (MGriffin@stratawyo.com)

Cc: StrataRossLA Resource

Subject: Tribal Participants for June 3-7, 2013 Field Survey
Attachments: Ross Project Tribal Field Survey Participants 6-2013.docx
Hello Mike,

I've attached the current list of expected participants for the next field survey. We’ve received some questions
about lodging. | wonder if you all plan to reserve rooms at the Cozy Motel again and to have this be the
pickup/drop-off location again?

Thanks,

Johari A. Moore

Project Manager

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
FSME/DWMEP/Environmental Review Branch
Mail Stop: T-8F05

Washington, DC 20555

Office: (301) 415-7694

Mobile: (301) 832-4919

Fax: (301) 415-5369

johari.moore@nrc.gov
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Ross Project Tribal Field Survey Participants

June 3-7, 2013

Ross Project Consulting Survey Survey Participant Names
Tribe Name Approach

(Tribal Working

Group/Open

Site Approach)
Fort Belknap OSA Not yet provided
(Morris Belgard) (2 to 4 participants)
Eastern Shoshone OSA Not yet provided
(Wilfred Ferris)
Cheyenne and Arapaho OSA 1 — Andrew K. Willey
(Andrew K. Willey) 2 — Harvey Surveyor
Northern Arapaho OSA 1 — Alfred Burson
(Darlene Conrad) ? — Cornne Hedley

3 — Theirn Soldier Wolf

Fort Peck Assiniboine OSA Not yet provided
(Darrell ‘Curley’ Youpee)




